From: Cliff Thurlow

Sent: 06 August 2025 14:13

To: comaps

Subject: FW: Response to 2025/245 Land South Of Barrow Green Road Oxted
Attachments: PROW Response - 2025_245 Land South Of Barrow Green Road Oxted,.pdf

Please add the attached to the application webpage after redaction.

Cliff Thurlow Tandridge District Council

. The Council Offices
Tel: 01883 732906 8 Station Road East

Oxted, Surrey
RH8 0BT
cthurlow@tandridge.gov.uk www.tandridge.gov.uk

Tandridge
h-u..-}gﬂ — ——

From: James Emmett <James.Emmett@surreycc.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Rights of Way/ENV/SCC
Sent: 06 August 2025 12:46

To: Cliff Thurlow <cthurlow@tandridge.gov.uk>

Subject: Response to 2025/245 Land South Of Barrow Green Road Oxted

You don't often get email from rightsofway@surreycc.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Cliff

Please find attached consultation response for the above application

James Emmett

Countryside Access Officer (Maintenance & Enforcement)
Surrey County Council Countryside Access

Woodhatch Place

11 Cockshot Hill

Woodhatch

Reigate

RH2 8EF
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BEHIND S U R R E Y Our Being Being Working Respecting

COUNTY COUNCIL Residents Exce]lent Open Together Others

“Please note that, in the interests of open government, correspondence may be disclosed to the public and
may be summarised for inclusion in committee reports. For further information on how we process personal
data please view our privacy notice” https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/your-privacy/our-
privacy-notices/countryside-access-and-operations




This email and any attachments with it are intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential
and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.

If you have received it in error please notify the sender and destroy it. You may not use it or copy it to
anyone else.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and cannot be taken as an expression of
the County Council's position.

Surrey County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing mail. Whilst every care

has been taken to check this e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out any checks upon
receipt.

Visit the Surrey County Council website



SURREY

COUNTY COUNCIL

cthurlow@tandridge.gov.uk

Countryside Access
Surrey County Council
Woodhatch Place

11 Cockshot Hill

RH2 8AE

06 August 2025

Subject: TA/15/245- : Land South of Barrow Green Road Oxted

Thank you for advising us of the above planning application. This response is made on behalf of
Surrey County Council Countryside Access Team. The views expressed should be considered
only as the response of the County Council in respect of public rights of way and countryside
access matters relating to the application.

e Public Bridleway Oxted 97 runs through the centre of the site

e There are to be no obstructions on the public right of way at any time, without lawful
authority.

e [tis an offence to divert a public right of way unless carried out in accordance with
appropriate legislation

e The granting of planning permission does not authorise obstructing or interfering in any
way with a public right of way. This can only be done with the prior permission of the
Highway Authority (Surrey County Council, Countryside Access Group)

e Conditions were submitted by SCC Transport Development Team on 15 July 2025.
Condition 4 and 5 relate to Bridleway 97

e Details of any proposed surface or route changes to Bridleway 97 should be submitted
and approved prior to first occupation

surreycc.gov.uk


mailto:cthurlow@tandridge.gov.uk

e Consideration should be given to a diversion of the current exit point of Bridleway 97 to
Barrow Green Road to bring the route closer to the junction with Chalk Pit Lane

e The applicant should be made aware an application for a claimed public footpath
around the perimeter of ‘Stoney Field’ to be added to the Definitive Map & Statement
was submitted in 2023 and can be viewed here Register of definitive map modification
order applications - Surrey County Council (surreycc.gov.uk) The reference number is
CP612

For further information, please contact James Emmett, Countryside Access Officer (East
Surrey) at james.emmett@surreycc.ov.uk

Kind regards

Mary-Ann Edwards

Senior Countryside Access Officer
Maryann.edwards@surreycc.gov.uk
03002 001003



https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/culture-and-leisure/countryside/management/footpaths-byways-and-bridleways/map-modification-applications
https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/culture-and-leisure/countryside/management/footpaths-byways-and-bridleways/map-modification-applications
mailto:james.emmett@surreycc.ov.uk
mailto:Maryann.edwards@surreycc.gov.uk
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